Amendment 0002
BAA 08-013 titled “100 kW FEL”
The purpose of Amendment 0002 is to answer FAQ’s regarding BAA 08-13.
Q: Are there two rounds of Questions and answers? Is one round for the White Paper
and the second for the Full Proposal?
A: No, the Q&A relate to Technical and Administrative issues connected to the BAA.
The correct deadline is 25-July-2008. There is no first and second round.
Q: What is the anticipated location for the ONR Industry Day sessions?
A: There will be an amendment on the ONR BAA website posted at a later date.
Q: To what extent are conversations with ONR during the Q&A period made public?
A: Written questions only. However, ONR will ask that any questions asked over the
phone be repeated in e-mail form.
Q: Where is Appendix A?
A: Appendix A will be distributed at the Closed Session of Industry Day.
Q: May a respondent hand-deliver the white paper and proposal?
A: Yes, in accordance with the terms and conditions listed in the BAA.
Q: What are the guidelines and requirements for content of the Oral Presentations of the
White Papers?
A: A schedule will be sent indicating presentation time limitations. Content of Oral
Presentation is limited to what has already appeared in the White Paper ONLY, with
nothing additional or supplementary.
Q: What are the guidelines and requirements for delivery of the Oral Presentations of the
White Papers?
A: Oral presentations are expected to be supported by visual aids, and are at the
discretion of the bidder, while satisfying time limitations.
Q: What is the date by which ONR must receive the Oral Presentations of the White
Papers?
A: Materials are due the day of the scheduled presentation with due regrard for
administrative needs such as data loading, etc.
Q: What guidelines should a respondent follow to assess page count when
photographs/drawings/graphs are excluded form the page limitations?
A: If embedded in a page displaying text, then space for text will be lost, and that page
will be included in the page count. If appearing as an attachment, or on a page by itself,
the photograph/drawing/graph will be excluded from the page count.

Q: Will the threshold set of ten questions composed by the Technical Evaluation Team
to evaluate the proposals be provided to offerors?
A: No.
Q: Will ONR continue basic Science Funding for FEL?
A: TBD by ONR executive management.
Q: Will Industry be permitted to present at Industry Day?
A: No.

